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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	August 23, 2024
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending August 27, 2024

This warrant list represents two check runs and three EFT runs.
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Warrant Numbers: 981479-981639 5,304,138.94 $     

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6623,6624,6626 987,053.21 $        

Total Disbursements: 6,291,192.15 $     

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 $1,491,105.55

Fund 1300 $929,623.00

Fund 3724 $101,798.00

Fund 3725 $58,421.12

Fund 3904 $2,069,004.17

Fund 3905 $2,602.80

Fund 3907 $203,717.99

Fund 3932 $60,085.00

Fund 3935 $162,756.20

Fund 3936 $60,618.75

Fund 4100 $404,896.79

Fund 4210 $18,841.24

Fund 4450 $242,780.30

Fund 7111 $3,000.00

Fund 7130 $146,671.00

Fund 7921 $201,651.75

Fund 7922 $16,250.74

Fund 7923 $69,002.46

Fund 8915 $48,242.79

Fund 9210 $122.50
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Kurt S. Browning, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard + Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

', Pasco County Schools





image3.png




image11.png




image12.png
WWW.pascoschools.org
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